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Kuésel, Jeffery

To: Sklansky, Ron
Subject: RE: AB 494, relating to the methodology for filing campaign finance reports in electronic
format
Ron,
I will take care of this request. | will enter under Sen. Risser and send you a copy.
Jeff
From: Sklansky, Ron
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:23 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: AB 494, relating to the methodology for filing campaign finance reports in electronic format
Jetft:

Sen. Risser has a drafting request for AB 494 (as shown by Assembly Substitute
Amendment 1). He'd like a senate substitute amendment that does the following:

1. Retain the amended language of's. 11.21 (16) as provided in AB 494 and add
the amendment made by SB 236 to the first sentence of that subsection. In other
words, make electronic filing permissive rather than mandatory.

2. Delete SECTION 2 of AB 494.

If you have any questions about this, let me know. Thanks.

Ron
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2009 SENATE BILL 236

July 1, 2009 - Introduced by Senators HANSEN, ELLIS, A. LASEE, VINEHOUT, RISSER,
KEDZIE, CARPENTER, SCHULTZ, WIRCH, ERPENBACH, COWLES and KAPANKE,
cosponsored by Representatives ZIEGELBAUER, ROTH, SCHNEIDER, KESSLER,
BROOKS, BERCEAU, Nass, TOLES, BALLWEG, Vos and NERISON. Referred to
Committee on Ethics Reform and Government Operations.

AN ACT to amend 11.21 (2), 11.21 (16) and 11.31 (6) (a) 9. of the statutes; relating

to: electronic filing of campaign finance reports.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, each registrant for whom the Government Accountability Board
serves as filing officer and who accepts contributions in a total amount or value of
$20,000 or more during a campaign period must file its campaign finance reports
with the board electronically. For a registrant other than a candidate or a personal
campaign committee or candidate support committee, the campaign period is a
two-year period. Any registrant who or which is not required to file electronically
may elect to do so.

This bill permits any registrant for whom the board serves as filing officer to
file either electronically or on paper at the registrant’s option.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 11.21 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
11.21 (2) Furnish to each registrant prescribed forms for the making of reports
and statements. Forms shall be sent by 1st class mail not earlier than 21 days and

not later than 14 days prior to the applicable filing deadline under s. 11.20, and
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SENATE BILL 236 SECTION 1
addressed to the attention of the treasurer or other person indicated on the
registration statement. Forms need not be sent to a registrant who has made an
indication that aggregate contributions, disbursements and obligations will not
exceed the amount specified under s. 11.05 (2r) or to a registrant who has been
granted a suspension under s. 11.19 (2). Forms for reports shall not be sent by the

board to a registrant if the registrant is-required-to-filereports filed its most recent

report with the board in an electronic format, unless the registrant so requests.

Whenever any notice of filing requirements under this chapter is sent to a
candidate’s campaign treasurer, the board shall also send a notice to the candidate
if he or she has appointed a separate treasurer. Failure to receive any form or notice

does not exempt a registrant from compliance with this chapter.

SEcCTION 2. 11.21 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

filed-under-this-chapter-in-an-electronic-formatand-aceept Accept from any ether

registrant for whom the board serves as a filing officer any campaign finance report

that is required to be filed under this chapter in an electronic format. -A-registrant

requirement.—To facilitate-implementation-of this-subsection,the The board shall
specify, by rule, a type of software that is suitable for compliance-with-the electronie
filing requirement reports electronically under this subsection chapter. The board

shall provide copies of the software to registrants at a price fixed by the board that
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SENATE BILL 236 SECTION 2

may not exceed cost. Each registrant who or which files a report under this
subsection in an electronic format shall also file a copy of the report with the board
that is recorded on a medium specified by the board. The copy shall be signed by an
authorized individual and filed with the board by each registrant no later than the
time prescribed for filing of the report under this chapter. The board shall provide

complete instructions to any registrant who or which files a report under-this

SEcTION 3. 11.31 (6) (@) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

11.31 (6) (a) 9. The cost of services and materials purchased from a service

provider for the purpose of eompliance-with-the-electronie filing requirement reports
electronically under s. 11.21 (16).

SECTION 4. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies with respect to campaign finance reports that become
due for filing on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau \O
whom the

Currently, each registrant under the campaign finance \?w for
Government Accountability Board (GAB) serves as filing officer*and who oA\which
accepts political co \ptnbu‘uons in a total amount or value of $20,000 or more during
o a campaign period,‘as defined by law, must file reportslin an electronic format’|GAB ¢, . f,(
(’ is directed to specify, by rule, a typ \/of software that is suitable for compliance with (= 4 P
1

Jed > the electronic filing requirement.” GAB must provide coprps of the software to
\ﬁ"\sregs rants at a price fixed by GAB that may not exceed cost.
. . substitute amendmentfdifects GABfo provide an Internet— gased system y
ﬁ' : registrants may use to file campaign finance reports in an electronic format®
iV o “ThE- The substitute amendment also directs GAB to permit registrants to file campaign
— ¢~ linance reports injelectronic format either by using the Internet-based system or by
an using so \yvare that produces a delimited file (such as Microsoft Office Excel
software).Y The substitute amendment directs GAB to spe01fy by rule, the type of, and
specifications for, the delimited file that may be used."
- €urrently, before-a-rute'may be promtilgated by GAB, the proposed rule'm
be Submltted for the review and approval and disapproval by the appropriate ™
stand1ng£0n1mme&nﬂm,ejegmlature during a specified review period. TFa standing /
' commlttee obJects toa proposed rule during a specified review period, the propesed”
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Ad mm‘fstratlve/&.}}éw (JCRAR) during a speciffet { review period. Any action by
HCRAR expires on a date specified by, law” unless’ it is affirmed by law prior to that
.~Ffils substitute amendmerit provxdes in addition, that any proposed” tule of /1
GAB relating to ;b,euse””of software for electronic filing of cgwmymg” 1 finance rts /
itrst-be-subiiitted by GAB, following completion of the gurfent rM the
{oint Commlttee on Fmance which may modify-of disapprove-tiie proposed ruje
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. The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
TS enact as follows:
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. 11.21 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:
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6 report that is
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8 Gports in an electronic form%urfdgf
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15 using software that produces a delimited ﬁlg.\/ The board shall specify, by rule, -a-type

K j
pitamee~—wdithuthe, clectrgnic filing fequ-mdmeﬁf Under this

,. \ft::‘




e

Zs
3
4

2009 - 2010 Legislature -3~ JTII{EEE%I(J)ZP/YZI

SECTION 1

ﬁ ' @M"ﬂ The board shall provide copies of the software to registrants at a

price fixed by the board that may not exceed cost. Each registrant who or which files
a report under this subsection in an electronic format shall also file a copy of the
report with the board that is recorded on a medium specified by the board. The copy
shall be signed by an authorized individual and filed with the board by each
registrant no later than the time prescribed for filing of the report under this chapter.

The board shall provide complete instructions to any registrant who or which files

Y

11.211 Rev1ew of software rules, spemql -procedure. Following\"gﬁ

completion of the review of a proposed rule,aor revision of a rule under s. 11.21 (16)

c"c

by the legislative council staff ugder s. 227.15 (2) and any review by the department«
of administration undeﬂpﬁs 227 138 (2), and prior to submittal of the not;ce requ1red

under s. 227. 19 ?(2) the board shall submit the proposed. rulé or revision to the

R
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CochalrperSons of the joint committee on fmanc& fof review of the committee. If the

,:t‘

coch’alrpersons do not notify the boami that the committee has scheduled a meetmg

7 fvf

for the purpose of rev1ew1ng "”che proposed rule or revision within 14 working days

after the date of the {b’oards submittal, the board may subm ‘,,f:ft%ﬁ”é notice required

under s. 227.19 (2). Notwithstanding s. 227.19 (2), lf/\ﬂ{hll’l/l‘ 4 working days after
L

the date of the board’s submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the

" board that the-committee has scheduled a ‘meeting f for the purpose of reviewing the
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2 //ZZ7 19 (2) for the- proposed rule or revision unless the comimittee approves the\
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. resubmit the proposed rule or revision to the cochairpersons of the commlttee under
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- :PN; 4 11.21 (2) Furnish to each registrant prescribed forms for the making of reports
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T 6 not later than 14 days prior to the applicable filing deadline under s. 11.20, and
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j 1 addressed to the attention of the treasurer or other person indicated on the
2 registration statement. Forms need not be sent to a registrant who has made an

3 -indication that aggregate contributions, disbursements and obligations will not

: ,»m exceed the amount specified under s. 11.05 (2r) or to a registrant who has been

/Z ~ ’ granted a suspension under s. 11.19 (2). Forms for reports shall not be sent by the

L/ﬁ board to a registrant if the registrant is-required-to-file-reports filed its most recent
;' 7 report with the board in an electronic format, unless the registrant so requests‘./

8 Whenever any notice of filing requirements under this chapter is sent to a

9 candidate’s campaign treasurer, the board shall also send a notice to the candidate

10 if he or she has appointed a separate treasurer. Failure to receive any form or notice

does not exempt a reglstrant from comphance w1th thlS chaPter\/

; Accept from any ether
| registrant for whom the board serves as a filing officer any campaign finance report

/ .
/ that is required to be filed under this chapter in an electronic format\./ArFegistpant-

23 spec1fy by rule a type.ef: software that is suitable foreemp%eﬁith—éheﬂee&eaie
24 filing ;equﬂemé;;/ reports elgcgrgmgally ,urrder thlS subseetion chapter /,he”goard

25 shall prcf// de copies of the software to registrants at a price flxed ,laf the board that
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may not exceed cost. FEach registrant who or which files a report under this
subsection in z;néiéctronic format shall alse file a copy of the report with the board
’.t"'“'}’, i

that is reeérded on a medium specifi gthe board. The copy shall be signed by an

authorized individual and filed ®ith the board by eachﬁpeg‘igtrant no later than the
I

time prescribed for filing ofthe report under ths#fﬁapter. The board shall previde

complete instructiong ~to any registrant who or which files a report underthis

electronically.
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SECTIONf ' 11\%1 (é) (@) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

11.31 (6) (@) 9. The cost of services and materials purchased from a service

provider for the purpose of compliance-with-the-eleetronie filing requirement reports

electronically under s. 11.21 (16)\./~

SECTION ﬂ?nitial applicability.

(1) This act first applies with respect to campaign finance reports that become

v/

due for filing on the effective date of this subsection
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